
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  

TO:  Todd Bettison - Chief, Detroit Police Department 
          (through BOPC Chairperson Eva Dewaelsche)  

FROM: Victoria Camille - Police Commissioner, District 7 

                         Henrietta Ivey - Police Commissioner, District 1 

                          Scott Boman - Police Commissioner, District 4     

DATE:              January 22, 2026 

RE:                   Data Sharing Information                     

 

Greetings Chief Todd Bettison,  
  

In the spirit of transparency and civilian oversight, we request you provide the Detroit Board of 

Police Commissioners (BOPC) with the following information: 

 

• A full and comprehensive list of all surveillance and data collection software and 

systems the Detroit Police Department (DPD) uses and/or accesses, regardless of how 

they are acquired, whether being piloted/tested or in full production. 

• For each of those items compiled by the request above, all of the agencies, entities and 

persons (law enforcement or non-law enforcement; local, state, or federal) who have 

direct, indirect, or “by request” access to the software/systems themselves and/or the 

data acquired, stored, displayed, or transferred out of said software/systems.  

• For each agency, entity, and person listed above, a full copy of the most recent data 

sharing agreements. For any that do not have data sharing agreements in place, a 

statement indicating such.  

 

Thank you for prioritizing this request and providing this information to the BOPC. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Victoria Camille                   Henrietta Ivey  Scott Boman 

Police Commissioner              Police Commissioner Police Commissioner 

Detroit District 7                      Detroit District 1 Detroit District 4 


